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State of Florida
| | ~ FILE COPY
Public Serbice Commisgion
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: June 14, 1999 ,
TO: Division of Records and Reporting e\ MWWW

FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater
Docket No. 981858-WS, Application for authority to transfer facilities of Rotonda

RE:
West Utility Corporation and Certificates Nos. 565-W and 493-S in Charlotte County
to AquaSource Utility, Inc.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter dated March 31, 1999 from Mr. Richard

E. Howell, Director Charlotte County Utilities, to Ms. Patricia Brady, Commission staff. The
letter is notice of additional areas of potential conflicts between the water service territory

granted to Fiveland Investments, Inc. and Rotonda West Utility Corporation.

Attachment
cc: Division of Legal Services (Cibula, Crosby)
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COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE

CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES

2941; 625-4164 é800§ 524-3494
Administration Fax (941) 743-4530 941) 764-4557 Customer Service Fax

Mailing Address  Business Office
18500 Murdock Circle 20101 Peachland Boulevard, Suite 301
Port Charlotte, Florida 33948  Port Charlotte, Florida 33954

March 31, 1999

REC
Ms. Patricia Brady EIVED

Public Service Commission Fi APR =5 7999
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard rida p,

Divisj Service
Tallahassee, FL 32399 on o g tera dwmm,ss,o,,

Water

Dear Ms. Brady:

Subsequent to our previous correspondence, it has been brought to my attention that in
addition to the parcel which you pointed out, there are additional conflicts between the
water service area previously granted to Fivelands Investments, Inc., now owned and
operated by Charlotte County, and the service area requested by AquaSource, Inc., in
their recent application for transfer of the Rotonda West water and wastewater area.

As indicated on the attached, the previously discussed Northwest ¥4 of Section 3, TWP
42S, R20E, as well as the West %2 of Section 27 and the West 2 of Section 34, TWP
41S, R20E all lie within the Charlotte County Utilities service area and are currently
served by our Utility.

Please contact this Office if you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

St

Richard E. Howell
Director

REH/li

Enclosure

cc: Kathryn Errett, Charlotte County Consulting Attorney
Martin Friedman, Attorney, Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley
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